Member Secretary (Ex-Officio)

CONFIDENTIAL

GOA UNIVERSITY Taleigao Plateau, Goa

Minutes of the Thirty Third (Special) meeting of the Ninth Executive Council held on Friday, 10th July, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. online via Google Meet under the Chairpersonship of the Vice-Chancellor, Goa University.

Members Present

Registrar

Prof. Balvant Shantilal Jani Member Prof. A. K. Rai Member Adml. Arun Prakash Member Prof. Sita Naik Member Member Shri Shrinivas Vasudeva Sinai Dempo Prof. Datta Bhikaji Naik Member Dr. Louis Vernal Member Shri Prakash Shankar Velip Member Prof. V. V. Kamat Member Prof. R. G. Wiseman Pinto Member Dr. Prita Mallya Member Prof. Vijaya Kerkar Member

Members who conveyed their inability to attend/could not attend.

Prof. Ramdev Bharadwaj Member

Smt. Nila Mohanan, IAS, Secretary (Higher Education) Member (Ex-Officio)

The Secretary (Finance) Member

The Vice-Chancellor welcomed all the Hon'ble members to the Thirty Third (Special) meeting of the Ninth Executive Council.

Thereafter the agenda was taken up for discussion.

D 1.3.2 (i) To consider the minutes of the 16th meeting of the Academic Council held on 12th and 13th December, 2019.

RESOLUTION I: The Executive Council approved the minutes of the 16th meeting of the Academic Council held on 12th and 13th December, 2019.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Academic (General))

D 1.3.2 (ii) To consider the minutes of the 11th meeting of the Standing Committee of the IX Academic Council held on 17th and 20th April, 2020.

RESOLUTION II: The Executive Council approved the minutes of the 11th meeting of the Standing Committee of the IX Academic Council held on 17th and 20th April, 2020.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Academic (General))

D 1.3.2 (iii) To consider the minutes of the 12th meeting of the Standing Committee of the IX Academic Council held on 12th May, 2020.

RESOLUTION III: The Executive Council approved the minutes of the 12th meeting of the Standing Committee of the IX Academic Council held on 12th May, 2020.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Academic (General))

D 1.3.6 (i) Matter regarding the Recognition of teachers as Ph.D. Research Guides and Post-graduate teachers of the Goa University under the Ordinance OA-2.

RESOLUTION IV: The Executive Council approved the Recognition of following teachers as Ph.D. Research Guides and Post-Graduate teachers of the Goa University under the Ordinance OA-2.

Ph.D guide:

Sr. No.	Name	Subject	Institution
1	Dr. Mehtab Jahan Bukhari	Botany	Government College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Quepem-Goa.
2	Dr. Anoop Kumar Tiwari	Marine Science (Marine Chemistry)	National Centre for Polar and Ocean Research, Vasco-da-Gama, Goa.
3	Dr. Stephen Paulo Antonio Assumcao Dias Barreto	Mathematics	Padre Conceicao College of Engineering, Verna, Goa.

4	Dr. Kiran Suresh Naik	Inorganic Chemistry	PES's R.S. Naik College of Arts & Science, Farmagudi, Ponda, Goa.
5	Dr. Samir Ravikant Damare	Marine Science (Marine Biology)	CSIR-National Institute of Oceanography, Dona Paula, Goa.
6	Dr. Sunil Kumar Singh	Earth Science	CSIR-National Institute of Oceanography, Dona Paula, Goa.
7	Dr. Rupesh K. Shirodkar	Pharmaceutics	Goa College of Pharmacy, Panaji Goa.

Post-graduate teacher:

Sr. No.	Name	Subject	Institution
1	Dr. Milind M. Deshpande	Orthopaedics	Goa Medical College & Hospital, Bambolim — Goa.
2	Dr. Fernandes Yasmin Wanda Maria De Sequeira	Radio- diagnosis	Goa Medical College & Hospital, Bambolim — Goa.
3	Dr. Dheeraj Vitho	Oto-Rhino-	Goa Medical College and
	Lambor	Laryngology	Hospital, Bambolim – Goa.
4	Dr. Kavita Sreekumar	Paediatrics	Goa Medical College and
•	Di. Kavita Sicekainai	raculatives	Hospital, Bambolim – Goa.
5	Miss. Suwarna S. Bobde	Pharmaceutics	PES's Rajaram & Tarabai Bandekar College of Pharmacy, Farmagudi, Ponda, Goa.
	Dr. Markandova Tivrari	Oto-Rhino-	Goa Medical College and
6	Dr. Markandeya Tiwari	Laryngology	Hospital, Bambolim – Goa.
	Dr. Anita Valinala	Pulmonary	Goa Medical College and
7	Dr. Anita Velingkar	Medicine	Hospital, Bambolim – Goa.
8	Dr. Wenona Herminia Fernandes	Psychiatry	Goa Medical College and Hospital, Bambolim – Goa.

It was decided to issue the letter of recognition to all the above Teachers pending finalization of the minutes.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Academic (PG))

D 1.4.1 (i) Matter regarding probation period of Smt. Kripali Banerjee Naik, Assistant Professor, Department of Konkani, Goa University.

RESOLUTION V: The Executive Council decided to confirm the services of Smt. Kripali Banerjee Naik as Assistant Professor in the Department of Konkani w.e.f. 05/06/2015, as she completed one year probation period on 04/06/2015.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Teaching)

D 1.4.1 (i) To consider and approve the recommendations of the Selection Committee in respect of Dr. Sarita Nazareth for revision of dates of eligibility for placement under Career Advancement Scheme.

RESOLUTION VI: The Executive Council approved the recommendations of the Selection Committee in respect of Dr. Sarita Nazareth for revision of dates of eligibility for placement under Career Advancement Scheme as under:

Designation	Revised Eligibility Date
Senior Scale	01/06/1993
Reader	27/07/1998
Professor	27/07/2006

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Teaching)

D 1.4.1 (iii) Panel of Experts in Commerce.

RESOLUTION VII: The Executive Council approved the additional Panel of Experts in the discipline of Commerce for Selection Committee meetings.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Teaching)

D 1.4.1 (iv) Proposal for inclusion of Department of Women's Studies in to the Manohar Parrikar School of Law, Governance and Public Policy.

RESOLUTION VIII: The Executive Council approved the proposal to merge the Department of Women's Studies into the Manohar Parrikar School of Law, Governance and Public Policy.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Teaching)

D 1.4.2 (i) Amendment to Statute SA-10(4) regarding Senior Scale for Assistant Registrars.

RESOLUTION IX: The Executive Council approved the proposed Amendment to Statute SA-10(4) regarding Senior Scale for Assistant Registrars.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Legal)

D 1.4.2 (ii) Regarding suspension of Shri Amit Srivastava.

RESOLUTION X: The Executive Council members were briefed on the matter. The House noted that the case has multiple dimensions. After deliberations, the following action was suggested by the House:

- 1. The suspension period of Shri Amit Srivastava shall be extended as recommended by the Review Committee w.e.f. 06/04/2020 until further decision is taken in the matter.
- 2. To contact the officer incharge of Anti Corruption Bureau (ACB) to expedite the matter for early decision.
- 3. The Hon'ble Home Minister may be requested to advise the ACB to expedite the investigation.
- 4. The Vice-Chancellor has been advised to brief the Chancellor on the matter.

(Action: Assistant Registrar (Non-Teaching))

D 1.4.2 (iii) To consider and approve Recruitment Rules for the post of Junior Programmer.

RESOLUTION XI: The item is to be treated withdrawn and to be resubmitted before the House upon finalization of the Recruitment Rules in consultation with the Dean, Goa Business School.

(Action: Assistant Registrar (Non-Teaching))

D 1.7 (i) Part amendment to Statute / Ordinance and New Ordinance.

RESOLUTION XII: The Executive Council approved the part amendment to the Ordinance OA-2.15 regarding recognition of persons as teachers (Post Graduate, M.Phil and Ph.D Degree) of the University.

RESOLUTION XIII: The Executive Council approved the part amendment to the Ordinance OC-18 regarding examination for the degree of Bachelor of Homoeopathic Medicine and Surgery (B.H.M.S.).

IX E.C. 33rd (Spl) 10-07-2020

RESOLUTION XIV: The Executive Council approved the part amendment to the Ordinance OC-21 regarding the Degree of Bachelor of Ayurvedic Medicine and Surgery (B. A. M. S) Programmes.

During the discussion on the amendment to Ordinance OC-21, the members suggested the following for implementation in future:

- i. The Board of Studies should timely put up amendment to the relevant clauses of the Ordinances pertaining to the professional programmes as per the notifications issued by the respective Central Regulatory Bodies.
- ii. It is suggested to add a provision in the format of the Board of Studies meeting minutes of the professional programmes regarding the required amendments, if any, to the Ordinances.
- iii. As there has been a delay of nearly four years in the implementation of the new provisions of the Central Council, a clarification may be obtained from the concerned Board of Studies/College for the delay in the submission of the proposed amendment.

RESOLUTION XV: The Executive Council approved Part Amendment to Ordinance OA-2.12 regarding recognition of persons as teachers (Post Graduate, M.Phil and Ph.D Degree) of the University.

RESOLUTION XVI: The Executive Council approved Part Amendment to Ordinance OC-35A regarding Three Year LL.B. Degree Programme.

Further, the House approved the Part Amendment to Ordinance OC-34A regarding integrated Five Year Programme of B.A.LL.B. i.e. Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Laws and/or B.Com.LL.B i.e. Bachelor of Commerce and Bachelor of Laws.

RESOLUTION XVII: The Executive Council approved New Ordinance OA-XX regarding award of Certificate in English Language (A1-A2), Advanced Certificate in English Language (B1-B2) and Diploma in English Language (C1-C2) with the following observations:

- i. Redundant clause in the eligibility for admission part of the ordinance to be removed.
- ii. Grace marks to be changed to entitlement marks.
- iii. 'F' Grade to be shown under the standard of passing.

RESOLUTION XVIII: The Executive Council approved part amendments to Ordinance OA-28 regarding Common Ordinance governing (a) the Post Graduate Diploma Programme, and (b) the Advanced Post-Graduate Diploma Programme, Certificate Programme in specialized fields/areas/subjects offered at the Post-Graduate teaching Departments and at affiliated colleges/recognized institutions of Goa University.

RESOLUTION XIX: The Executive Council approved part Amendment to Ordinance OA-23 regarding the Degree in Bachelor of Vocation (B.Voc.).

RESOLUTION XX: The Executive Council approved Part Amendment to Ordinance OC-39A regarding Three Year Choice Based Credit System Programme of Bachelor of Science (Hons.) Home Science Degree programme with the observation that grace marks shall be changed as entitlement marks.

It was suggested that before forwarding the above amendments to the office of the Chancellor, Dr. Prita D. Mallya, Hon'ble member of the House may be requested to confirm that the modifications suggested by the members are incorporated appropriately wherever applicable.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Legal)

D 1.7 (ii) To consider part amendment to Statute SB-15 and Statute SC-16.

RESOLUTION XXI: The Executive Council approved part amendment to Statute SB-15 and Statute SC-16.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Legal)

D 1.8 (i) Affiliation to start new programme.

RESOLUTION XXII: The Executive Council approved to grant affiliation to start following new programmes in the respective Colleges.

Sr. No.	Name of the College	Programme
1.	Fr. Agnel College of Arts & Commerce, Pilar Goa	a. B.A. English (General)b. Diploma in EnglishLanguage
2.	Govt. College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Khandola Goa	B.Voc. Software Technologies

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Academic (General))

D 1.8 (ii) Minimum Value for Endowment.

RESOLUTION XXIII: The Executive Council approved the proposed enhanced minimum value for the following category of Endowments.

Sr. No.	Endowment	Existing rates [INR] INR	Proposed rates [INR]
1	Endowment for instituting for Annual Memorial Lecture Series	1 Lac	4 Lacs
2	Endowment for award of fellowships and Research Studentships	2 Lacs	12 Lacs
3	Endowment for grant of a Professorship or Visiting Scientists from abroad	1.5 Lacs	1 Crore

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Academic (PG))

D 1.8 (iii) Assistant Professor in Brazilian Studies.

RESOLUTION XXIV: The Executive Council approved the following names for the Position of Assistant Professor in Brazilian Studies for a period of two years and renewable for a further period of two years:

- 1. Amanda Lais Jacobsen de Oliveira
- 2. Marcelle Feigol Guil

The House also noted and approved the following:

- i. The University will provide fully-furnished free accommodation as well as bear the electricity and water bills of the above visiting faculty. The University will also provide the basic health care facility.
- ii. They shall work for a minimum of 20 hours per week.
- iii. The Brazilian government shall pay for the flight tickets both at the beginning and at the end of the assignment and a monthly salary during their service at Goa University.

Further, it was suggested to forward the matter to the State Government for approval of Financial Liability to the extent as above.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Teaching)

R1 (i) FDA Inspection at Goa University.

RESOLUTION XXV: The Executive Council noted that there will be yearly inspection of canteen premises by the FDA and University will be informed in advance regarding the inspection. The House also approved the suggestion to nominate one member on the University Committee which deals with the issues regarding canteen.

(Action: University Engineer)

R1 (ii) Continuation of Centre for the Study of Social Exclusion and Inclusive Policy and Centre for Women's Studies.

RESOLUTION XXVI: The Executive Council ratified the decision of the Vice-Chancellor regarding the continuation of the services of the existing staff of Centre for the Study of Social Exclusion and Inclusive Policy and Centre for Women's Studies upto 31/03/2021.

The House further noted that as per the public notice issued by the Joint Secretary, UGC, the above scheme will continue upto 30/09/2020.

(Action: Assistant Registrar(Teaching)/Assistant Registrar(Non-Teaching))

R1 (iii) To consider and approve amendment to Goa University Purchase Guidelines 2019.

RESOLUTION XXVII: The Executive Council ratified the decision of the Vice-Chancellor regarding the approval for amendment to Goa University Purchase Guidelines 2019.

Further, it was suggested to consider GFR 2017 for implementation in the purchase rules appropriately as applicable.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Purchase)

R1 (iv) Grant of Senior Scale to Assistant Registrar.

RESOLUTION XXVIII: The Executive Council ratified the decision of the Vice-Chancellor regarding grant of Senior Scale to Shri Amey Verenkar, Assistant Registrar.

(Action: Assistant Registrar(Non-Teaching))

R1 (v) Panel of Subject Experts in Biotechnology and Zoology.

RESOLUTION XXIX: The Executive Council ratified the decision of the Vice-Chancellor in approving the Panel of Experts in the disciplines of Biotechnology and Zoology.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Teaching)

R1 (vi) Recommendations of the Selection Committees for direct recruitment of Professor/Associate Professor/Assistant Professor at University on regular basis in the disciplines of Microbiology, Marine Microbiology, Analytical Chemistry and Physics.

RESOLUTION XXX: The Executive Council ratified the action of the Vice-Chancellor in approving the recommendations of the Selection Committees for direct recruitment of Professor/Associate Professor/Assistant Professor at University on regular basis.

The House noted the candidates selected and shown under wait list for various disciplines as given below:

I. MICROBIOLOGY

Selected candidates - UR

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category	Date of Interview
1	Dr. Naik Milind Mohan	Microbiology	Assistant Professor (against the post of Associate Professor)	UR	27 th ,28 th ,29 th , 30 th May & 1 st June, 2020.
2	Dr. D'costa Priya Mallika	Microbiology	Assistant Professor (against the post of Associate Professor)	UR	27 th ,28 th ,29 th , 30 th May & 1 st June, 2020.

Wait List - UR

1	Dr. Salgaonkar Bhakti Balkrishna	Microbiology	Assistant Professor	UR
2	Dr. Damare Varada Samir	Microbiology	Assistant Professor	UR
3	Dr. Prabhu Meghnath Shambhu	Microbiology	Assistant Professor	UR

4	Dr. Gomes Jasmine Genevievia	Microbiology	Assistant	UR	
_	Dr. Gomes Jasinine Genevievia	Priciobiology	Professor		
E	Dr. Delicia Avilla Barreto	Microbiology	Assistant	UR	
	DI. Delicia Avilla Balleto	Microbiology	Professor	UK	
6	Dr. Trunti Shyamaundar Acellar	Microbiology	Assistant	UR	
0	Dr. Trupti Shyamsundar Asolkar	Microbiology	Professor	UK	

Sr.	Name of the	Discipline	Designation	Category	Date of
No	Candidate				Interview
1	Dr. Trupti	Microbiology	Assistant	ОВС	27 th ,28 th ,29 th ,
	Shyamsundar		Professor		30 th May & 1 st
	Asolkar		(against the post		June, 2020.
			of Professor)		

Wail List - OBC

Sr. No.	Name of Candidate	the	Discipline	Designation	Category
1	Dr. Chanda Parulekar Ber		Microbiology	Assistant Professor	ОВС

Selected candidate-ST

Sr.	Name of the	Discipline	Designation	Category	Date of
No	Candidate				Interview
1	Dr. Gawade Lata Velip	Microbiology	Assistant Professor	ST	27 th ,28 th ,29 th , 30 th May & 1 st June, 2020.

Wait List - NIL

II – MICROBIOLOGY (Molecular Biology)

Selected candidate - UR

Sr. No	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category	Date of Interview
1	Dr. Milind Mohan Naik	Microbiology (Molecular Biology)	Assistant Professor (against the post of Associate Professor)	UR	27 th ,28 th ,29 th , 30 th May & 1 st June, 2020.

Wait list - UR

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category
1	Ms. Judith Miriam Noronha	Microbiology (Molecular Biology)	Assistant Professor	UR
2	Dr. Varada Samir Damare	Microbiology (Molecular Biology)	Assistant Professor	UR
3	Dr. Trupti Shyamsundar Asolkar	Microbiology (Molecular Biology)	Assistant Professor	UR

III- MARINE MICROBIOLOGY

Selected candidate - UR

Sr.	Name of the	Discipline	Designation	Category	Date of
No.	Candidate				interview
1	Dr. Naik	Marine	Assistant	UR	27 th ,28 th ,29 th ,
	Milind Mohan	Microbiology	Professor		30 th May & 1 st
			(against the		June, 2020.
			post of		
			Professor)		
2	Dr. D'Costa	Marine	Assistant	UR	27 th ,28 th ,29 th ,
	Priya Mallika	Microbiology	Professor		30 th May & 1 st
					June, 2020.

Wait List – UR

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category
1	Dr. Naik Sangeeta Mahabaleshwar	Marine Microbiology	Assistant Professor	UR
2	Dr. Salgaonkar Bhakti Balkrishna	Marine Microbiology	Assistant Professor	UR
3	Dr. Damare Varada Samir	Marine Microbiology	Assistant Professor	UR
4	Dr. Prabhu Meghnath Shambhu	Marine Microbiology	Assistant Professor	UR
5	Dr. Delicia Avilla Barreto	Marine Microbiology	Assistant Professor	UR
6	Dr. Trupti Shyamsundar Asolkar	Marine Microbiology	Assistant Professor	UR

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category	Date of interview
1	Dr. Trupti Shyamsundar Asolkar	Marine Microbiology	Assistant Professor (against the post of Associate Professor)	ОВС	27 th ,28 th ,29 th , 30 th May & 1 st June, 2020.
2	Dr. Parulekar Berde Chanda Vikrant	Marine Microbiology	Assistant Professor (against the post of Associate Professor)	ОВС	27 th ,28 th ,29 th , 30 th May & 1 st June, 2020.

Wait List - NIL

IV-MARINE MICROBIOLOGY (MICROBIAL PROTEOMICS)

Selected candidate – UR

Sr. No.	Name of the candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category	Date of interview
1	Dr. Lotlikar	Marine	Assistant	UR	27 th ,28 th ,29 th , 30 th May & 1 st
	Nikita Pradip	Microbiology (Proteomics)	Professor		June, 2020

Wait List- UR

Sr.	Name of the	Discipline	Designation	Category
No.	Candidate			
1	Dr. Damare Varada	Marine	Assistant	UR
	Samir	Microbiology	Professor	
		(Proteomics)		
2	Dr. Delicia Avilla	Marine	Assistant	UR
	Barreto	Microbiology	Professor	
		(Proteomics)		

V - MARINE MICROBIOLOGY (MICROBIAL GENETICS/GENOMICS)

Selected candidate - UR

Sr.	Name of the	Discipline	Designation	Category	Date of
No	candidate				interview
1	Dr. Damare	Marine	Assistant	UR	27 th ,28 th ,29 th ,
	Varada Samir	Microbiology	Professor		30 th May & 1 st
		(Genetics			June, 2020.
		/Genomics)			

Wait List -UR

Sr.	Name of the	Discipline	Designation	Category
No.	Candidate			
1	Dr. Delicia Avilla Barretto	Marine Microbiology (Genetics/Genomi cs)	Assistant Professor	UR
2	Dr. Gomes Jasmine Genevievia	Marine Microbiology (Genetics/Genomi cs)	Assistant Professor	UR

VI- ANALYTICAL CHEMISTRY – Associate Professor

Selected candidate - UR

Sr.	Name of	the	Designation	Category	Date of Interview
No	candidate				
1	Dr. Digambar		Associate	UR	02/06/2020, 3/06/2020
	Parob		Professor		& 04/06/2020

Wait list – UR

Sr.	Name of	the	Designation	Category	Date of Interview
No	candidate				
1	Dr. Patre Rupesl	h	Associate	UR	02/06/2020,
	Eknath		Professor		3/06/2020 &
					04/06/2020

Sr.	Name of the	Designation	Category	Date of Interview
No	candidate			
1	Dr. Patre Rupesh Eknath	Associate Professor		02/06/2020, 3/06/2020 & 04/06/2020

Wait List - NIL

VII- ANALYTICAL CHEMISTRY – Assistant Professor

Selected candidate - UR

Sr.	Name	of	the	Designation	Category	Date of
No	candidate					Interview
1	Dr. Kadam	ı Hari		Assistant	UR	02/06/2020,
	Krishna			Professor		3/06/2020 &
						04/06/2020

Wait list - UR

Sr.	Name	of	the	Designation	Category	Date of Interview
No	candidate	е				
1	Dr. Kiran	Tuls	hidas	Assistant	UR	02/06/2020, 3/06/2020
	Dhavskaı	r		Professor		& 04/06/2020
2	Dr. Torne	Prac	hi	Assistant	UR	02/06/2020, 3/06/2020
	Shriram			Professor		& 04/06/2020

Selected candidate - OBC

Sr. No	Name of the candidate	Designation	Category	Date of Interview
1	Dr. Prajesh Sitaram Volvoikar	Assistant Professor		02/06/2020, 3/06/2020 &
	Voivoikai	Fiolessoi		04/06/2020 Q

Wait list - OBC

Sr. No	Name of the candidate	Designation	Category	Date of Interview
1	Dr. Sudarshana Dhanarath Mardolkar	Assistant Professor	OBC	02/06/2020, 3/06/2020 & 04/06/2020
2	Dr. Shrikant Ramesh Naik	Assistant Professor	OBC	02/06/2020, 3/06/2020 & 04/06/2020

Selected candidate - ST

Sr.	Name of	the	Designation	Category	Date of Interview
No	candidate				
1	Dr. Savita Sagun		Assistant	ST	02/06/2020,
	Khandolkar		Professor		3/06/2020 &
					04/06/2020

Wait list – ST

Sr.	Name	of	the	Designation	Category	Date of Interview
No	candidate	е				
1	Dr. Rupe	sh An	ta	Assistant	ST	02/06/2020,
	Kunkalkar		Professor		3/06/2020 &	
						04/06/2020

VIII - PHYSICS

Selected candidate - UR

Sr.	Name of the candidate	me of the candidate Designation			
No				Interview	
1	Dr. Elaine Teodolinda	Assistant	UR	10/06/2020	
	Dias	Professor			
2	Dr. Reshma Sada Raut	Assistant	UR	10/06/2020	
	Dessai	Professor			

Wait List – UR

Sr.	Name of the candidate	Designation	Category	Date of
No				Interview
1	Dr. Pranav Pandurang Naik	Assistant Professor	UR	10/06/2020
2	Dr. Manjunath T. Nayak	Assistant Professor	UR	10/06/2020
3	Dr. Prabhakar Palni	Assistant Professor	UR	10/06/2020

Sr.	Name of the candidate	Designation	Category	Date of
No				Interview
1	Dr. Pranav Pandurang	Assistant Professor	ОВС	10/06/2020
	Naik	(Against the Post of		
		Associate		
		Professor)		
2	Dr. Prabhakar Palni	Assistant Professor	OBC	10/06/2020

No wait list.

The House deliberated on the unfilled post of Professor under UR category in the discipline of Analytical Chemistry. Further, the House noted that there are candidates in the wait list from the UR category in the discipline of Analytical Chemistry at the Assistant Professor level.

After discussion, it was resolved to issue an offer of appointment to Dr. Kiran Tulshidas Dhavskar who is shown as Sr. No. 1 under Wait List for appointment to the post of Assistant Professor (UR) in the discipline of Analytical Chemistry against the post of Professor, to be filled at the level of Assistant Professor.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Teaching)

R1 (vii) Granting affiliation to Dnyanvardhini Divyang Training College, Vasco.

RESOLUTION XXXI: The Executive Council ratified the decision of the Vice-Chancellor regarding the grant of affiliation to Dnyanvardhini Divyang Training College, Vasco for the year 2020-21 with an intake capacity of 20 students.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Academic (General))

The meeting ended with thanks to the members.

Sd/-(Prof. Y.V. Reddy) REGISTRAR

Sd/-(Prof. Varun Sahni) Vice-Chancellor